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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: John M. Cannon <jcannon@macalester.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 6:02 PM
To: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Cannon, Vanessa; Karstens, Mitchell; Tyler May
Subject: Information for Appeal for Property at 408 Snelling Avenue South
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Dear Council Members, 
 
Attached please find documentation with which MN Acre Farms is appealing the result of the Legislative Hearing held on 
October 6, 2020.  Note that the attached PDF includes color photos of the interior of the structure as well as a link to the 
technical manual for the hydroponic farming system from the manufacturer (Freight Farms of Boston, MA).   
 
We respectfully request the opportunity to speak at the October 21 Council Meeting.  While the ongoing pandemic is 
challenging us all, it should not be allowed to silence the voices of citizens who are trying to improve our community. 
 
Thank you, 
 
John M. Cannon (jcannon@macalester.edu) 
Vanessa J. Cannon (vcannon@stthomas.edu) 
Mitchell Karstens (mkarstens@stthomas.edu) 
Tyler May (may.tyler907@gmail.com) 


